June 6, 20006

Honorable Mayor and Members of Regular meeting of

The Hermosa Beach City Council June 13, 2006
AWARD BID FOR FIRE STATION FRONT RENOVATION PROJECT

RECOMMENDATION

Staff recommends that council:

1. Authorize the award to renovate the fire station front per fire department specifications to
M3 Services Inc.

BACKGROUND

The purpose of the renovation is to make hardscape and window improvements that are necessary both
functionally and environmentally, along with improving the esthetics of the public city owned
building. Project renovation improvements include, removing the tree in front of the building due to its
root structure, which have broken and uplifted the surrounding concrete and building foundation,
remove and replace broken and cracked fire apparatus driveway and public entry sidewalk, installation
of a lateral drain and hydrocarbon filtration system to control fire apparatus contaminates from flowing
into the street and into storm drains, installation of a new ADA compliant front door, store front style
front windows, installation of an ADA compliant public drinking fountain, installation of a new park
bench and night lighting system for front of the building. The fire department went out to sealed bid
for this project and received two bids, $78,974.00 from MJ Seitz Construction and $51,131.00 from
M3 Services Inc. The fire department request council to award the project to the lowest bidder, M3
Services Inc., 8616 La Tijeras Blvd., Los Angeles, California, for $51,131.00. Once awarded, the
project will be managed by the city Public Works department.

FISCAL IMPACT

The funds required for the fire station front renovation project have been appropriated in account #180-
8610-4201 for the fiscal year 2005/2006- “Install catch-all sump in apparatus floor, $30,000, and
“Replace front apparatus driveway and remove tree”, $20,000. Remaining balance of project cost will
be taken from appropriated funds in account #180-8610-4201- “Repair leaking station roof”, as that
project has been revised and anticipated to cost less. The total cost is $51,131.00.

_Respectfully submitted,
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Russell Tingle
Fire Chief

Noted for Fiscal Impact:

Viki Copeland
Finance Director




